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City of La Crosse

Atin: City Clerk

400 La Crosse Streat c: e - 608-
La Crosse, WI 54601

RE: Parcel 17-30122-30, Location 617 Market Street
Dear Clerk:

This letter is to request that the Judiciary and Administration Committee grant a hardship walver
under § 8.07(1)(5) of the City of La Crosse Municipal Code and permit UR Home Rentals, LLC
tofilerental registration for the above property, The Judiclary and Administration Committee has
authority to grant such a walver under the following circumstances:

1. Upon showing of substantial and significant hardship caused by the application of the
Moratorlum on rental registration, and

2. Upon finding that such walver will not unduly affect the Integrity of the study or the
purpose for which the ordinance Is enacted.

This property has been vacant for mare than 12 months. During the period of vacancy the home
was vandalized and copper water piping stolen from the Interior of the building. Additional
damages resulted from the freeze thaw cycle as the home was not heated. UR Home Rentals,
LLC has incurred substantial expense in renovating and improving the building (all with proper
permits) with the Intention of renting it as a single famlly home. Construction and related clean-up
Is expected to be complete prior to March 1, 2014.

Refusal to grant the walverin this case would be hardship on the owner, who Is relying on Income
from the property to pay for the renovation and improvement of the property. ‘The owner would
be forced to continue paying maintenance/utility expenses while the home remains vacant. What
is more, there Is reason to be concemed that the home could be vandalized again.
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Granting a walver In this case would NOT affect the integrity of the study or purpose for which the
ordinance was enacted. All but one of the adjacent propertles Is registered as a single-famlly
rental or multi-family. The property manager lives and works within one mile of property and
therefore has a vested Interest In maintalning property values within the Clty of La Crosse. The
owner enforces strict rules related to nolse, guests, and other activities that may be of nuisance
to neighbors. The property has adequate off-street parking relative to the size of the home.

| will be present at the Judiclary and Administration Commlittee meeting on March 4, 2013 and
would be happy to answer any questions the committee might have at that time. Thank you for
your attention to this matter.

Best regards,
HALE, SKEMP, HANSON, SKEMP & SLEIK
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Sarah E, Fortune
E-mall address: sef@haleskemp.com
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